R.N & A. J. Stagg

1% December 2011

To Whom it May Concern

Re: SB Projects

We have recently completed a major re-fit of a building in Glebe. The work was designed and
planned in consultation with SB Projects and supervised by them.

The work included stripping back to bare walls of a late 19" C building, damp-proofing and then re-fit
to specifications. The work took approximately 1-year to complete from initial concept and award to
SB Projects.

We have been satisfied with the quality and progress of the work under SB Projects management.
Currently we are in the “‘defects’ period and have found the team highly responsive to minor issues

that inevitably creep into this type of re-build. SB Projects simply fix the issues as they arise.

We would be pleased to recommend their work to other parties and happy to discuss this at a suitable
time should that be requested.

Yours faithfully,

RN and AJ Stagg
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